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Rivera, Maribel

From: ¢ Glenda Sasser [glenda@baskinfleece.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 443 PM --

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Hamden Baskin

Subject: Miss Bianca Inc. Document # P020000077239
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good afternoon. Please change the FEIN # for Miss Bianca Inc to the following :

22-3856745.

Please let us know when the change has been completed and if you should have any questions,
Thank you for your assistance.

Glenda J. Sasser, CP, FCP, FRP
Litigation Paralegal

Bestin IR

Baskin Fleece Attorneys at Law
Feather Sound Carporate Center il
13577 Feather Sound Dr., Suite 550
Clearwater, FL 33762

{727) 572-4545

(727} 572-4646 (facsimile)
glenda@baskinfleece.com
www.baskinfleece.com :

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail communication and the attachment(s) hereto, if any, are infended solely for the information and use of the addressee(s)
identified above and may contain information which is legally privileged from disclosure and/or otherwise confidential. If a recipient of this e-mail communication is
not an addressee (or an authorized representative of an addressee), such recipient is hereby advised that any review, disclosure, repraduction, re-transmission or
other dissemination or use of this e-mail communication {or any infermation contained herein) is strictly prohibited. If you are not an addressee and have received
this e-mail communication in errar, please advise the sender of that circumstance sither by reply e-mail or by telephane at (727) 572-4545, immediately delete this
e-mail communication from any computer and destroy all physical copies of same.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure’ To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the (RS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication

(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
(i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matter addressed herein.
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